
Providing a quality, comprehensive public education within a Montessori Context 

	
Official	Board	Meeting	Agenda	

Monday,	September	20,	2021	–	5:30	p.m.	–	on	site	at	NDMA	and	Electronically	via	Zoom	due	to	pandemic	
(Contact	tara.erickson@newdiscoveries.org	for	full	board	packet	or	Zoom	link	information)	

1. Call	Meeting	to	Order	–	Roll	Call

2. Welcome/Introduction	of	Guests

3. Spotlight	Report

4. Approval	of	Agenda

5. Approval	of	Consent	Agenda
a. Minutes	of	August	16,	2021	Meeting
b. Submitted	Committee	Reports

6. Financial	Reports
a. August	2021	financial	statements
b. Approve	August	2021	supplemental	information	report

7. Reports
a. Executive	&	Associate	Directors

i. Personnel	changes	–	resignations,	dismissals,	reassignments,	and	new	employments
ii. Strategic	Plan	Update
iii. Environmental	Education	Update
iv. Academic	Testing	and	Achievement	Update
v. Enrollment	Update
vi. Activities	and	Happenings	related	to	the	school,	staff,	students,	families,	community

b. Board	Activities	–	Continue	Work	on	Strategic	Plan	Goals	and	Carpenter	book	study,	The	7	Outs

8. Old	Business
a. 

9. New	Business
a. Receive	the	resignations	of	Mia	Madson	and	Laura	Stuber	from	the	board
b. Elect	board	secretary
c. Approve	expenditure	not	to	exceed	$8,000	for	a	consultant	to	assist	with	the	executive	director	search

and	hiring	process	with	$8000	moved	from	the	budget	line	740	-	interest	cost	on	line	of	credit	to	cover
the	expenses.

10. Upcoming	Meetings/Events/Announcements
a. Next	board	meeting,	October	18,	2021	–	5:30	p.m.
b. Finance	Committee	Meeting,	October	11,	2021	–	12:00	p.m.
c. Policy/Governance	Committee	Meeting,	September	13,	2021	–	1:00	p.m.

11. Adjournment

1000	Fifth	Avenue	SE,	Hutchinson,	Minnesota		55350	320.234.6362(w)	320.234.6300(f)		www.newdiscoveries.org	



 	 Enriching Community Through Montessori Excellence 	
	 	

	
	
	
	

Draft	Official	Board	of	Directors	
Meeting	Minutes	

	
Draft	Official	Board	of	Directors	

Meeting	Minutes		
Monday,	August	16,	2021	

	
The	Official	Board	Meeting	of	New	Discoveries	Montessori	Academy	of	Hutchinson,	MN	was	held	at	New	Discoveries	
Montessori	Academy,	Hutchinson,	MN.	
	

1. Call	Meeting	to	Order	–	The	meeting	was	called	to	order	at	5:34	p.m.	
	

Voting	members	present	in	person	and	via	Zoom	Video	Conferencing:	Amanda	Sunblad,	Shari	Colvin,	Spencer	
Kangas,	Patrick	Selchert,	Meytal	Stancek,	Patti	Hoerner,	Mia	Madson,	Chris	LaPlante.	Absent:	Laura	Stuber	
	

Non-voting	members:	Dave	Conrad,	Kirsten	Kinzler,	Dustin	Reeves.	Absent:	Tara	Erickson.	
	

2. Guests:	None	
	

3. Spotlight	Report	–	None	this	month	
	

4. Agenda	–	MS	(LaPlante/Kangas)	to	approve	the	agenda;	roll	call	vote	unanimous;	motion	carries.	
	

5. Consent	Agenda	–	MS	(Stancek/Hoerner)	to	approve	the	consent	agenda,	roll	call	vote	unanimous;	motion	
carries.		

a. Minutes	of	July	19,	2021	Meeting	
b. Submitted	Committee	Reports		

	
6. Financials	

a. Received	June	2021	financial	statements	–	There	were	a	few	ADMs	in	question	–	now	back	up	at	the	219	
in	the	revised	budget	and	showing	a	$57,989	increase	in	balance	for	FY21.	Reeves	would	still	like	to	see	
if	we	could	get	funding	for	additional	PreK	students	served.	

b. MS	(Hoerner/Sunblad)	to	approve	July	2021	supplemental	information	report	–no	surprise	expenses,	
roll	call	vote	unanimous;	motion	carries.		

	

2. Reports		
a. Executive	&	Associate	Directors:		

i. Personnel	changes	–new	employment:	new	hire:	Freedom	Bishop,	special	education	teaching	
partner	

ii. Strategic	Plan	Update:	covered	in	board	work	session	following	regular	meeting.	
iii. Environmental	Education	Update:		
iv. Academic	Testing	and	Achievement	Update:		
v. Enrollment	Update:		
vi. Activities	and	Happenings	related	to	the	school,	staff,	students,	families,	community:	26	

teachers,	administration	and	staff	are	participating	in	a	seven	module	core	instruction	course	on	
reading	instruction	beginning	August	18th.	Received	approval	to	purchase	a	new	van	with	ESSER	
II	funds	as	soon	as	a	new	fleet	van	is	available.	Did	not	receive	approval	to	purchase	playground	
equipment	for	outdoor	education	purposes	because	the	school	does	not	own	the	building.	
NDMA	students	may	no	participate	in	Hutchinson	Middle	School	extra-curricular	activities	–	the	
school	will	pay	a	fee	for	participation	and	the	family	will	pay	the	family	fee	–	two	students	have	

	
1000	Fifth	Avenue	SE,	Hutchinson,	Minnesota	55350	320.234.6362(w)	320.234.6300(f)	www.newdiscoveries.org	



 	 Enriching Community Through Montessori Excellence 	
	 	

signed	up	for	tennis	and	cross	country.	NDMA	is	sponsoring	Children’s	Day	at	the	McLeod	
County	fair.	The	Back-to-School	open	house	will	be	Thursday	evening	from	5:30-7:30	p.m.	

b. Board	Activities		
i. Worked	on	FY22	Strategic	Plan	goals	following	meeting		
ii. Read	and	discuss	next	section	of	the	Seven	Outs	–	there	was	a	little	discussion	on	book	content	

as	it	related	to	work	on	the	current	strategic	plan.	
	

3. Old	Business	
a. Board	Meeting	Schedule	

i. Day	of	the	month	–	remain	the	same	as	published	last	month	
ii. Start	time	–	remain	at	5:30	p.m.	for	now	–	may	need	a	later	time	in	the	future	to	accommodate	

Selchert’s	work	schedule.	
	

4. New	Business	
a. MS	(Colvin/Sunblad)	to	authorize	the	Executive	Director	to	determine	COVID	19	protocols	for	NDMA	

staff,	students	and	visitors	–	Conrad	uses	the	Incident	Command	team/Instructional	Leadership	team	
(composed	of	board,	parent,	lead	teacher,	school	psychologist,	Title	I	specialist,	and	administration	
representatives)	to	advise	on	COVID	19	protocols	for	the	school,	roll	call	vote	taken;	motion	carries	
unanimously.	

b. 	 	

5. Upcoming	Meetings/Events/Announcements	
a. Next	board	meeting,	September	20,	2021	–	5:30	p.m.	
b. Finance	Committee	Meeting,	September	13,	2021	–	12:00	p.m.	
c. Policy/Governance	Committee	Meeting,	September	13,	2021	–	1:00	p.m.	
d. 	

7. Adjournment	6:03	p.m.	
		
Respectfully	submitted,	
	
Shari	Colvin		

	

	



	

Providing a quality, comprehensive public education within a Montessori Context 

	

	
NDMA	Finance	Committee	Meeting	

Minutes	
Monday,	September	13,	2021,	12:00	p.m.	

	
Members Present:  

Shari Colvin, Spencer Kangas, Dustin Reeves, Dave Conrad, Kirsten Kinzler 
	

1. Review financial statements and supplemental information 
- Reeves reported an ending FY21 balance of $61,772 –a food service adjustment is 

needed, but will still a balance of $55,000 - $60,000. 
- Supplemental information reflects paying off both lines of credit – we no longer have 

an outstanding line of credit. 
 

2. 2021-2022 Budget, including Enrollment Update 
- The budget reflects a 2.45% increase to state funding. 
- Kinzler provided an enrollment update that includes 204 students, grades k through 

8, along with more than the 6 preK students we are eligible to receive funds for at the 
rate of 0.6 ADM. 

- Not yet accounted for in the budget is one fewer general education teacher than we 
had last year – Reeves will get an update from Tara regarding staff and will include 
the update in next months working model. 

 

3. COVID Money Update 
- ESSER II – determining appropriate expenditures for approved funding totaling 

$210,021.30 (keep students healthy and connected to learning; counteracting effects 
of lost learning time; air quality projects) 
o May spend ESSER II funds through September 30, 2022. 
o We may spend up to $5000 per item without specific approval from MDE if 

expenditure meets above criteria. 
o Not certain if MDE will allow updates to HVAC units to improve air quality as the 

units may be considered part of the building and not an allowable ESSER fund 
expense for charter schools – should pursue with state legislative representatives 
and MDE 

 

- ESSER III – application information is available 
o Still need to fill out ESSER III grant application 
o May spend ESSER III funds after ESSER II funds are spent down and by September 

30, 2023. 
o $377,342.00 (keep students healthy and connected to learning; counteracting 

effects of lost learning time; air quality projects) 

1000 Fifth Avenue SE, Hutchinson, Minnesota  55350 320-234-6362, phone 
www.newdiscoveries.org     320-234-6300, fax 
 
 



	

Providing a quality, comprehensive public education within a Montessori Context 

o $94,335.60 (learning loss) 
 

4. Other 
- Title I – Need to have a separate work agreement for Conrad if ~$15,000 of his 

compensation comes from being named as the homeless liaison for NDMA. At this 
time it makes sense to have Conrad continue serving as homeless liaison, so the 
committee recommends having two separate work agreements for him this year. 

- There was discussion regarding the need for additional reading support for some 
students – the funds could come from Title I in lieu of compensation for a homeless 
liaison or from ESSER funds. Since ESSER funds are available for the next couple of 
years, we should fund the position using the ESSER dollars and consider moving the 
position to Title I funding in FY24 if it produces positive academic reading gains for 
students served. 

- Since medical insurance is now on the calendar vs. fiscal year, it is time to obtain 
quotes from different providers (by law we must obtain quotes from more than one 
provider every two years). Current plan costs will increase by 7.7% - Reeves has an 8% 
increase in current budget. Conrad and Kinzler are working on this and should have 
everything in order by November so there will not be any gaps in coverage. More 
information should be available at the October finance committee meeting. 

- Finance committee recommends hiring a consultant to aid in the Executive Director 
search at a cost not to exceed $8000. $8000 will be moved out of the “interest on line 
of credit” line in the current budget to cover this expense (currently there is $30,000 
in the budget for interest expenses, and we used ~$22,000 in FY21). 

- Funds for board training come out of the “Contracted Services” line in budget. 



Prepared By:
Dustin J. Reeves
Outsourced Controller
September 9, 2021

New Discoveries Montessori Academy
Hutchinson, Minnesota

District 4161

August 31, 2021

Financial Statements



New Discoveries Montessori Academy
Hutchinson, Minnesota

August 2021 Financial Statements

Table of Contents

Financial Statements Overview Page 2

Finances At‐A‐Glance Page 4

Balance Sheet Page 5

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Page 6

Cash Flow Statement Page 12

Enrollment Summary Page 13

Supplemental Information – See Separate Document

Management has elected to omit substantially all disclosures, government‐wide financial statements,

and required supplementary information. No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements.

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 1 of 13 09/09/21



Financial Summary

Approved Budget Approved Budget
Working Budget Working Budget
Year to Date Year to Date

Student Enrollment Summary

Cash Balance Projection

Comments and Analysis

New Discoveries Montessori Academy
Hutchinson, Minnesota

Financial Statements Overview
As of August 31, 2021

Excess / Deficit
5,439,572$                 5,380,390$                 59,182$                        
5,663,723                   5,591,986                   71,737                          

Resources to Operate Programs (Revenues) Funds Used to Provide Programs and Services (Expenses)

837,130                       372,338                       464,792                        
14.78% 6.39%

Enrollment Summary - Voluntary Pre-K, Early Childhood Disabled, and Grades K - 8
Original Budget Estimate 219 Weighted Average Daily Membership 224
Working Budget Estimate 219 Weighted Average Daily Membership 224
Enrollment as of the First Day of School
Enrollment as of End of the Month Weighted Average Daily Membership

Finances "At A Glance"
Shows the budgeted and preliminary audited revenues and expenditures for FY21, and the Adopted and Working Budgets for FY22.
Actual year to date amounts are shown, along with a percentage of the current Working Budget.
Working Budget for this year will provide for a surplus of $71,738 and an ending fund balance of $455,152 (8.1% of Expenditures).

Balance Sheet
The beginning balances on the Balance Sheet are based on preliminary audited information as of June 30, 2021.  Based on preliminary audited data, the school had a fund 
balance of $383,415 at the end of last year.                                      

Assets
The cash balance as of the end of the month was $225,521 at Citizens Bank.
Due from Other Funds represents $177,036 of costs paid by the school on behalf of the Building Company that will be reimbursed to the school (legal fees, IRS registration fee, 
property taxes, and construction fees for remodeling projects).
An estimate of State Aids receivable for the prior year (the holdback) was $370,702 at the end of the month. This will be repaid to NDMA throught the School year. 
An estimate of State Aids receivable for the current year (the holdback) was $93,770 at the end of the month.
Federal aids receivable for the current year were $0 based on expenditures incurred. 
estimated amount of state aids earned last year and to be received are $2,659 based on calculations of aids earned during the year.  These aids will be repaid to the school 
roughohe year.

-$50,000

$50,000

$150,000

$250,000

$350,000

$450,000

$550,000

$650,000

Jul 1

Jul 31

Aug 31

Sept 30

O
ct 31

N
ov 30

Dec 31

Jan 31

Feb 28

M
ar 31

Apr 30

M
ay 31

June 30

Cash Balance

Financing

 200.00

 210.00

 220.00

 230.00

 240.00

 250.00

9/30 10/31 11/30 12/31 1/31 2/28 3/31 4/30 5/31 EOY

ADM (Funding) Membership (Enrollment) Budgeted

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 2 of 13 09/09/21



Liabilities
Salaries and benefits payable as of the end of the month were $50,444 (this is for the portion of FY21 contracts that will be paid out in September 2021).
There was a $0 outstanding balance on the line of credit as of the end of the month. 
Total Accounts Payable at the end of the month were $0.
Payroll deductions and benefits payable at the end of the month were $4,891 due to the timing of payments made for benefits.

Fund Balance

2021-2022 School Year
The Working Budget for the current year has been updated from the original budget to reflect a projected enrollment of 219 students eligible for state aid in grades PK - 8th.  The 
Working Budget has been updated from original, with an undestanding by Administration that these numbers may change based on total student enrollment through the year. 
Expenditure lines have been adjusted accordingly.  This budget predicts an operating surplus of $71,738 and will provide for an ending Fund Balance of $455,152 or 8.1% of 
expenditures.

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
The projected enrollment for this year in the Working Budget has been updated from an estimated enrollment of 219 students, for funding in grades PK through 8th. 

Revenues
Year to date, 14.78% of budgeted revenues have been received (including the state aid holdback estimate).

Expenditures
Year to date, 6.39% of budgeted expenditures have been incurred (including the salary/benefits payable estimate).

Cash Flow Projection
The Cash Flow Projection for this year indicates that the school will need to use a line of credit to meet cash flow needs during the current school year.

Supplemental Information
A separate Supplemental Information packet is provided that shows the monthly bank reconciliation, checks that were written during the month and receipts that were posted 
this month.  These reports are intended to inform the administration and board members of activity that has happened in the school’s financial records.  

The projections shown on this report are prepared using both the school leadership’s estimates and consultant estimates.  This report is prepared for internal use only.  This report has not been compiled, reviewed, or 
audited and should not be relied on for other uses.

The actual Year to Date Activity figures are reported on a cash basis (with the exception of the state aid holdback amount, known accounts and Food Service Fund aids receivable, and Accounts Payables).  This results in a 
year-to-date loss in net income in some cases.  However, the numbers in the Working Budget column are indicators of where the school's finances will be at the end of the fiscal year once all accruals are made.

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 3 of 13 09/09/21



Budget Model Column: AC AE AG AI 16.67%
2020-2021
Preliminary 

Actual

2021-2022
Original 
Budget

2021-2022
Working 
Budget

Year to Date 
Actual Totals

Percent of 
Working 
Budget

Enrollment Kindergarten - Grade 8 219 219 219 0 0.00%
Estimated Pupil Units 225 227 227 0 0.00%

General Fund - 01
Beginning fund balance 313,774        320,919        320,919        320,919        

Revenues 5,592,769     5,231,083     5,455,234     835,495        15.32%
Expenditures (5,585,624)    (5,170,088)    (5,381,684)    (366,764)       6.82%
Transfers to other funds -                      (1,813)            (1,813)            -                      

Change 7,145             59,182           71,737           468,731        

Ending fund balance 320,919$      380,101$      392,656$      789,650$      

Food Services Fund - 02
Beginning fund balance  $          7,584  $        62,211  $        62,211  $        62,211 

Revenues 218,882        183,176        184,989        1,505             0.72%
Expenditures (164,255)       (184,989)       (186,802)       (5,574)            2.32%
Transfer from general fund -                      1,813             1,813             -                      

Change 54,627           -                      -                      (4,069)            

Ending fund balance 62,211$        62,211$        -  62,211$        58,141$        

Community Services Fund - 04
Beginning fund balance  $              286  $              286  $              286  $              286 

Revenues 15,625           23,500           23,500           130                0.55%
Expenditures (15,625)         (23,500)         (23,500)         -                      0.00%
Transfer from general fund -                      -                      -                      -                      

Change -                      -                      -                      130                

Ending fund balance 286$              286$              -  286$              416$              

Total All Funds
Beginning fund balance 321,644        383,415        383,415        383,415        

Revenues 5,827,276     5,437,759     5,663,723     837,130        14.78%
Expenditures (5,765,504)    (5,378,577)    (5,591,986)    (372,338)       6.66%
Transfer between funds -                      -                      -                      -                      

Change 61,772           59,182           71,737           464,792        

Ending fund balance 383,415$      442,597$      455,152$      848,207$      

Ending Fund Balance as a Percentage of Expenditures 6.7% 8.2% 8.1%

New Discoveries Montessori Academy
Hutchinson, Minnesota
Finances "At A Glance"
As of August 31, 2021

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 4 of 13 09/09/21



Preliminary 
Audited
Balance  

07-01-21
Month Ending 

Balance    
Assets

Current assets
Checking - Citizens Bank and Trust Co. 143,736$            225,521$            
Accounts receivable 4,351                   -                            
Due from building company 165,295               177,036               
State aids receivable 837,131               370,702               
Current year state holdback -                            93,770                 
Federal aids receivable through MDE 191,194               -                            
Prepaid expenses and deposits 68,753                 13                         
Prepaid employee insurance premiums (22,844)                30,082                 

Total all assets 1,387,617           897,122$            

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current liabilities

Salaries and wages payable 369,277               50,444                 
Citizens Bank and Trust line of credit advances 548,751               -                            
Accounts payable 77,964                 -                            
Payroll deductions and contributions payable 7,544                   4,891                   
Deferred revenue 705                       -                            

Total liabilities 1,004,242           48,956                 

Fund balance
Unreserved fund balance 287,961               287,961               
Nonspendable fund balance (inventories, prepaids) 66,916                 66,916                 
Committed fund balance (facility/equipment fund) 25,836                 25,836                 
Reserved fund balance (medical assistance pmts) 2,662                   2,662                   
Net income to date -                            464,792               

Total fund balance 383,375               848,167               

Total liabilities and fund balance 1,387,617$         897,122$            

Days Cash on Hand 9 221
Current Ratio 1.38 18.33
Requirement - Days Cash on Hand 60 60
Requirement - Current Ratio 1.10 1.10

New Discoveries Montessori Academy
Hutchinson, Minnesota

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2021

101
115
118
121

122
131

215
230

215

201
202
206

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 5 of 13 09/09/21



Months to Date 2 16.67%

2020-2021  
Preliminary 

Actual

2021-2022
Original 
Budget

2021-2022
Working 
Budget

2021-2022 
Year to Date 

Actual

Year to Date 
Percent of 

Revised 
Budget

219 219 219 0 0.00%
Weighted average daily membership 225 224 227 0 0.00%

General Fund - 01
Revenues

State revenues
General education aid 1,895,944   1,847,820   1,872,304   540,420      28.86%
Q comp aid 55,724         56,176         56,176         -                    0.00%
Literacy incentive aid 12,033         14,129         14,129         -                    0.00%
Endowment fund apportionment 9,348           9,348           9,348           -                    0.00%
Charter school lease aid 287,792      294,073      294,073      -                    0.00%
Long-term facilities maintenance revenue 28,950         29,542         29,542         -                    0.00%
Special education aid 2,773,870   2,559,814   2,740,989   200,348      7.31%
Medical assistance billing revenue 5,019           15,885         15,885         -                    0.00%
Prior year over/under accrual (32,380)       -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Estimated state holdback -                    -                    -                    93,770         

Total state revenues 5,036,301   4,826,787   5,032,446   834,537      16.58%

Federal revenues
Title I program 59,456         72,053         72,053         -                    0.00%
Title II program 8,778           8,110           8,110           -                    0.00%
Title IV program 11,884         10,000         10,000         -                    0.00%
CARES Funds 142,538      210,021      210,021      -                    0.00%
Coronavirus Reflief Funding (CRF) 62,340         -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Special education aid - 419 53,583         45,927         45,927         -                    0.00%
Special education aid - 420 4,479           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Special education aid - 425 10,246         7,294           7,294           -                    0.00%
School expansion grant 143,906      -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Reap grant 19,794         20,000         20,000         -                    0.00%

Total federal revenues 517,002      373,405      373,405      -                    0.00%

Local revenues
Fees collected 4,046           4,300           4,300           870              20.23%
Field trip fees collected 1,604           8,677           8,677           -                    0.00%
Interest earned 241              511              511              38                 7.52%
Rental of facilities -                    110              110              -                    0.00%
Gifts and donations 5,790           10,000         10,000         50                 0.50%
Erate reimbursements 7,420           4,800           4,800           -                    0.00%
Other local revenues 537              1,143           1,143           -                    0.00%
Sales of materials purchased for resale 1,336           1,350           1,350           -                    0.00%
Transfers From Other Funds 18,490         -                    18,492         -                    

Total local revenues 39,466         30,891         49,383         958              1.94%

Total revenues 5,592,769$ 5,231,083$ 5,455,234$ 835,495$    15.32%

401
414
433

419

Projected Enrollment (Average Daily Membership)

317
360
071

050
092
093
096
099

420
425
859
514

060

New Discoveries Montessori Academy
Hutchinson, Minnesota

Summary Revenue and Expenditure Statement
As of August 31, 2021

211
335-300

212
201

348-300

099
621
649

151
154

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 6 of 13 09/09/21



2020-2021  
Preliminary 

Actual

2021-2022
Original 
Budget

2021-2022
Working 
Budget

2021-2022 
Year to Date 

Actual

Year to Date 
Percent of 

Revised 
Budget

Expenditures
Salaries and wages  $    947,125  $    767,108  $    767,108  $      36,286 4.73%
Employee benefits 266,521      293,366      293,366      12,271         4.18%
Projected salaries and wages payable -                    -                    

Total salaries, wages and benefits 1,213,646   1,060,474   1,060,474   48,557         4.58%
Contracted services 104,213      93,636         93,636         17,603         18.80%
Contracted grounds/snowplowing services 6,444           8,063           8,063           -                    0.00%
Advertising fees 4,756           4,828           4,828           -                    0.00%
Communication services 23,044         23,460         23,460         3,753           16.00%
Postage 1,192           1,381           1,381           364              26.36%
Utilities expense 50,691         42,154         42,154         3,903           9.26%
Refuse removal fees 5,804           5,135           5,135           1,034           20.14%
Property and liability insurance 20,000         22,050         22,050         22,050         100.00%
Repairs and maintenance services 7,448           10,610         10,610         1,394           13.14%
Copier usage fees 17,538         15,300         15,300         -                    0.00%
Contracted transportation 178,370      200,000      200,000      -                    0.00%
Travel, conferences, and staff training 3,603           6,837           6,837           1,365           19.97%
Field trip registrations and other fees 1,960           13,966         13,966         -                    0.00%
Building lease 444,000      444,000      444,000      111,000      25.00%
Leasehold improvements lease 18,490         -                    18,492         1,541           8.33%
Other rentals and operating leases 320              357              357              -                    0.00%
Computer and tech related hardware rentals 4,862           5,127           5,127           810              15.80%
Licensed nursing services 1,610           4,289           4,289           1,140           26.58%
Staff tuition reimbursements 4,706           1,500           1,500           -                    0.00%
Educational payments to mn school district 560              624              2,000           1,927           96.34%
Non instructional supplies 23,542         22,440         22,440         4,940           22.01%
Non instructional computer software and licenses 1,734           17,340         17,340         10,285         59.31%
Instructional software licensing agreements 4,270           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Instructional supplies 10,061         13,260         13,260         1,992           15.02%
Fuels 190              428              428              -                    0.00%
Noninstructional technology supplies 350              423              423              -                    0.00%
Instructional technology supplies (154)             182              1,200           1,059           88.27%
Textbooks and workbooks -                    5,000           5,000           -                    0.00%
Standardized tests 3,180           3,384           3,384           2,725           80.53%
Media books 685              714              714              259              36.26%
Food (not for food service) 2,572           2,550           2,550           52                 2.05%
Site improvements -                    1,561           1,561           -                    0.00%
Building improvements 3,358           3,425           3,425           -                    0.00%
Equipment purchased -                    -                    -                    174              0.00%
Instructional technology equipment -                    -                    -                    6,570           100.00%
Interest cost on line of credit 22,649         30,000         30,000         4,682           15.61%
Dues, memberships, other certain fees 28,698         37,643         37,643         11,088         29.46%
Indirect program costs (1,442)          -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Budget contingency 473              -                    -                    -                    0.00%

Total general education expenditures 2,213,422   2,102,141   2,123,027   260,267      12.26%

366

100
200

305

380
376
389
390

306
308

331
340
350
351
360

320
329
330

401

369
348-370

370
370

456
460
461
470
490

405
406
430
440
455

895
899

510
520
530
556
740
820

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 7 of 13 09/09/21



2020-2021  
Preliminary 

Actual

2021-2022
Original 
Budget

2021-2022
Working 
Budget

2021-2022 
Year to Date 

Actual

Year to Date 
Percent of 

Revised 
Budget

School expansion grant F859
Salaries and wages 4,763           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Employee benefits 735              -                    -                    -                    0.00%
In-state travel 1,783           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Non instructional supplies 20,528         -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Instructional supplies 20,796         -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Noninstructional technology supplies 7,747           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Instructional technology supplies 40                 -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Textbooks and workbooks 4,087           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Media books 6,276           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Equipment purchased 34,138         -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Technology equipment and software 27,025         -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Instructional technology equipment 15,989         -                    -                    -                    0.00%

Total school expansion grant 143,906      -                    -                    -                    0.00%

REAP grant
Non instructional computer software and licenses 16,173         -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Instructional technology equipment 3,621           20,000         20,000         28,522         142.61%

Total reap grant 19,794         20,000         20,000         28,522         142.61%

Title program - title I
Salaries 45,690         55,057         55,057         1,456           2.64%
Benefits 13,766         14,510         14,510         627              4.32%
Supplies - non-instructional -                    955              955              -                    0.00%
Instructional supplies -                    1,531           1,531           -                    0.00%

Total Title I Expenditures 59,456         72,053         72,053         2,083           2.89%

Title program - title II
Contracted Services   -                    3,774           3,774           -                    0.00%
Travel, conferences, and staff training 8,333           3,342           3,342           -                    0.00%
Supplies - non-instructional 445              995              995              -                    0.00%

Total title II expenditures 8,778           8,111           8,111           -                    0.00%

Title program - title IV
Salaries and Wages 9,922           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Purchased Services -                    3,000           3,000           -                    0.00%
Supplies and Materials 1,962           -                    -                    -                    100.00%
Equipment -                    7,000           7,000           -                    0.00%

Total title IV expenditures 11,884         10,000         10,000         -                    0.00%

CARES Funds
Salaries and Wages 64,560         165,000      165,000      -                    0.00%
Benefits 11,709         -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Purchased Services 11,133         -                    9,844           9,844           100.00%
Non-Instructional Supplies 5,325           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Instructional -                    -                    16,928         16,928         100.00%
Instructional Technology Supplies 24,087         -                    1,233           1,233           99.98%
Technology 9,260           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Current Placeholder for Funding -                    45,021         17,017         -                    0.00%

Total CARES expenditures 126,075      210,021      210,021      28,004         13.33%

405

405

430

100
200

401
430

366

300s

401

100s

303

899

401

400s

100s
200s
303

456
556

500s

555
556

556

100
200

456
460
470
530

366
401

455

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 8 of 13 09/09/21



2020-2021  
Preliminary 

Actual

2021-2022
Original 
Budget

2021-2022
Working 
Budget

2021-2022 
Year to Date 

Actual

Year to Date 
Percent of 

Revised 
Budget

Federal CARES Relief Funding (CRF)
Salaries 810              -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Benefits 130              -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Non-Instructional Supplies 20,697         -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Instructional Supplies 4,538           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Instructional Technology Supplies 833              -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Technology Equipment 35,333         -                    -                    -                    0.00%

Total Federal CARES reflief funding (CRF) 62,340         -                    -                    -                    0.00%

State special education
Salaries 1,321,072   1,275,012   1,275,012   19,328         1.52%
Benefits 301,525      316,348      316,348      6,209           1.96%
Contracted transportation 1,184,750   1,009,290   1,200,000   17,160         1.43%
Travel, conferences, and staff training 515              664              664              114              17.18%
Special education fees for services 60,928         82,996         82,996         216              0.26%
Reimb. salaries from another school district 601              3,855           3,855           -                    0.00%
Reimb. Benefits from another school district 204              825              825              -                    0.00%
Student equipment -                    5,552           5,552           -                    0.00%

Total state special education expenditures 2,871,662   2,694,542   2,885,252   43,027         1.49%

Federal special education - finance 419
Salaries -                    -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Benefits 26,834         -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Federal contracted services < $25,000 15,000         15,300         15,300         -                    0.00%
Travel, conferences and staff training 852              2,550           2,550           -                    0.00%
Tuition reimbursement 6,490           -                    1,871           1,871           100.01%
Supplies - non instructional 508              3,060           1,189           -                    0.00%
Non instructional computer software and licenses 1,658           1,557           4,557           2,741           60.14%
Individualized instructional materials 2,240           20,909         17,909         249              1.39%
Instructional technology supplies -                    2,550           2,550           -                    0.00%

Total federal special education - finance 419 53,583         45,926         45,926         4,861           10.58%

Federal special education - finance 420
100 salaries 4,479           -                    -                    -                    0.00%

Total federal special education - finance 420 4,479           -                    -                    -                    0.00%

Federal special education - finance 425
100 salaries 8,614           5,772           5,772           (0)                 0.00%
200 benefits 1,632           1,522           1,522           0                   0.01%

Total federal special education - finance 425 10,246         7,294           7,294           0                   0.00%

Subtotal expenditures 5,585,624   5,170,088   5,381,684   366,764      6.82%

Transfer to food service fund -                    1,813           1,813           -                    

Total expenditures 5,585,624$ 5,171,901$ 5,383,497$ 366,764$    6.81%

General fund net income 7,145$         59,182$      71,737$      468,731$    

360
366

100
200
401

556

430

456

100

100
200

366
389

456

401
405
433

100
200
303

394
396
397
533

100
200

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 9 of 13 09/09/21



2020-2021  
Preliminary 

Actual

2021-2022
Original 
Budget

2021-2022
Working 
Budget

2021-2022 
Year to Date 

Actual

Year to Date 
Percent of 

Revised 
Budget

Food Services Fund - 02
Revenues

State revenues 2,254$         17,913$      17,913$      -$                 0.00%
Federal revenues 13,898         109,326      34,326         -                    0.00%
USDA commodities received 8,620           8,866           8,866           -                    0.00%
Sales of lunches, breakfasts, and milk 11,312         29,640         29,640         (182)             -0.62%
Catering sales -                    17,431         17,431         -                    0.00%

099 Other revenue 2,025           -                    -                    -                    0.00%
Summer Food Service - Covid Revenues 180,774      -                    75,000         1,687           2.25%

Subtotal revenues 218,882      183,176      183,176      1,505           0.82%
Transfer from general fund -                    1,813           1,813           -                    
Total revenues 218,882$    184,989$    184,989$    1,505$         0.81%

Expenditures
Salaries and wages 13,635$      49,515$      49,515$      274$            0.55%
Employee benefits 2,255           7,753           7,753           45                 0.58%
Purchased services 842              6,453           6,453           -                    0.00%
Supplies and materials 22,771         114,024      39,024         -                    0.00%
Federal commodities used 8,482           5,729           5,729           -                    0.00%
Dues, memberships, other fees 1,264           1,515           1,515           525              34.67%
Summer Food Service - Covid Expenses 115,006      -                    75,000         4,730           6.31%

Total expenditures 164,255$    184,989$    184,989$    5,574$         3.01%

Food services fund net income 54,627$      -$                 -$                 (4,069)$       

Community Services Fund - 04
Revenues

State revenues 15,000$      20,000$      20,000$      -$                 0.00%
Childrens house program fees 625              3,500           3,500           130              3.71%

Subtotal revenues 15,625         23,500         23,500         130              0.55%

Total revenues 15,625$      23,500$      23,500$      130$            0.55%

Expenditures
Salaries and wages 15,625$      15,136$      15,464$      -$                 0.00%
Employee benefits -                    2,703           2,375           -                    0.00%
Supplies and materials -                    5,661           5,661           -                    0.00%

Total expenditures 15,625$      23,500$      23,500$      -$                 0.00%

Community services fund net income -$                 -$                 -$                 130$            

100
200
400

200
300
400
491
820

400
474

600s
608

100

709

709

300

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 10 of 13 09/09/21



2020-2021  
Preliminary 

Actual

2021-2022
Original 
Budget

2021-2022
Working 
Budget

2021-2022 
Year to Date 

Actual

Year to Date 
Percent of 

Revised 
Budget

Total All Funds
Revenues

State revenues 5,234,328$ 4,864,700$ 5,070,359$ 836,224$    16.49%
Federal revenues 539,520      491,597      491,597      -                    0.00%
Local revenues 53,427         81,462         99,954         906              0.91%
Fund transfers -                    1,813           1,813           -                    0.00%

Total revenues 5,827,276$ 5,439,572$ 5,663,723$ 837,130$    14.78%

Expenditures
Salaries and wages 2,370,925$ 2,167,600$ 2,332,928$ 57,343$      2.46%
Employee benefits 613,267      636,202      635,874      19,153         3.01%
Purchased services 2,180,848   2,035,366   2,257,659   197,089      8.73%
Supplies and materials 170,142      222,692      148,072      25,534         17.24%
Facilities and equipment 119,464      37,538         37,538         35,266         93.95%
Short term financing costs 22,649         30,000         30,000         4,682           15.61%
Dues and memberships, fees, other expenses 144,000      39,158         114,158      16,343         14.32%
Fund transfers -                    1,813           1,813           -                    0.00%

Total expenditures 5,621,295$ 5,170,369$ 5,558,042$ 355,411$    6.39%

Total revenues all funds 5,827,276$ 5,439,572$ 5,663,723$ 837,130$    14.78%

Total expenditures all funds 5,765,504$ 5,380,390$ 5,591,986$ 372,338$    6.66%

Net income - all funds 61,772$      59,182$      71,737$      464,792$    

The estimated amount of the state aid holdback that has been earned as of the end of this month is shown for informational 

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 11 of 13 09/09/21



Period Ending
State Aid 
Payments

Federal Aid 
Payments

Other 
Receipts

Prior Year 
State & 
Federal 

Holdback
Total 

Receipts Payroll 

Building 
Lease 

Payments
Other 

Expenditures
Total 

Expenses

Jul 1 548,751$  143,736$  548,751$  
Jul 31 360,136     -                  4,755          87,313        452,203     210,090      37,000        133,166       380,256$   -                  215,683     548,751     

Aug 31 380,632     1,687          425             570,310     953,053     56,481        37,000        300,984       394,465     (548,751)    225,521     0                 
Sept 30 382,256     -                  9,477          201,452     593,185     270,223      37,000        324,503       631,726     -                  186,979     0                 
Oct 31 382,256     -                  9,477          59,945        451,678     270,223      37,000        207,837       515,060     -                  123,597     0                 
Nov 30 382,256     -                  9,477          -                  391,733     270,223      37,000        251,587       558,810     50,000        6,520          50,000        
Dec 31 382,256     61,824        9,477          -                  453,557     270,223      37,000        137,301       444,524     -                  15,554        50,000        
Jan 31 382,256     61,824        9,477          7,043          460,601     270,223      37,000        137,301       444,524     -                  31,631        50,000        
Feb 28 382,256     61,824        9,477          1,662          455,219     270,223      37,000        137,301       444,524     -                  42,326        50,000        
Mar 31 382,256     61,824        9,477          -                  453,557     270,223      37,000        137,301       444,524     -                  51,359        50,000        
Apr 30 382,256     61,824        9,477          82,439        535,996     270,223      37,000        187,301       494,524     -                  92,831        50,000        
May 31 382,256     61,824        9,477          -                  453,557     270,223      37,000        162,301       469,524     -                  76,865        50,000        
June 30 382,256     61,824        9,477          18,161        471,718     270,223      37,000        62,301         369,524     (50,000)      129,059     0                 

Projected 4,563,323  434,458     99,954        1,028,325  6,126,060  2,968,802   444,000     2,179,184    5,591,986  

Totals 4,563,323  434,458     99,954        1,028,325  6,126,060  2,968,802   444,000     2,179,184    5,591,986  0                 

Assumptions: 10% State Aid Holdback

Prepared by: Dustin J. Reeves, BerganKDV

0

##

New Discoveries Montessori Academy
Cash Flow Projection Summary

2021 - 2022 School Year

Cash Inflows (Revenues) Cash Outflows (Expenditures)

Cash Flow 
Financing Balance

Cumulative 
Cash Flow 
Financing

September 9, 2021

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

Jul 31

Aug 31

Sept 30

O
ct 31

N
ov 30

Dec 31

Jan 31

Feb 28

M
ar 31

Apr 30

M
ay 31

June 30

Cash Balance

Financing

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 12 of 13 09/09/21



9/30 10/31 11/30 12/31 1/31 2/28 3/31 4/30 5/31 EOY
3 yr old half day KA -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
4 yr old half day KB -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
4 yr old full day KC -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Preschool SpEd EC -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
Voluntary Pre-K KC -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
Kindergarten SpEd HK -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
Kindergarten  KG -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
First Grade 1 -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
Second Grade 2 -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
Third Grade 3 -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
Fourth Grade 4 -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
Fifth Grade 5 -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
Sixth Grade 6 -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
Seventh Grade 7 -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
Eighth Grade 8 -       -       -      -        -       -      -      -      -      -      
Total Enrollment for Funding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Overall Enrollment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/30 10/31 11/30 12/31 1/31 2/28 3/31 4/30 5/31 EOY
3 yr old half day KA -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
4 yr old half day KB -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
4 yr old full day KC -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Preschool SpEd EC -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Voluntary Pre-K KC -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Kindergarten SpEd HK -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Kindergarten  KG -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
First Grade 1 -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Second Grade 2 -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Third Grade 3 -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Fourth Grade 4 -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Fifth Grade 5 -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Sixth Grade 6 -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Seventh Grade 7 -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Eighth Grade 8 -      -      -      -       -      -     -     -     -     -     
Total Enrollment for Funding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Overall Enrollment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9/30 10/31 11/30 12/31 1/31 2/28 3/31 4/30 5/31 EOY
3 yr old half day KA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 yr old half day KB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 yr old full day KC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Preschool SpEd EC 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
Voluntary Pre-K KC 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6 3.6
Kindergarten SpEd HK 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
Kindergarten  KG 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21
First Grade 1 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
Second Grade 2 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25
Third Grade 3 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26
Fourth Grade 4 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25
Fifth Grade 5 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23
Sixth Grade 6 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29
Seventh Grade 7 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19
Eighth Grade 8 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24
Total Enrollment for Funding 219 219 219 219 219 219 219 219 219 219
Total Overall Enrollment 219 219 219 219 219 219 219 219 219 219

Membership (Enrollment) as of:
Grade

Budgeted Enrollments as of:
Grade

New Discoveries Montessori Academy
Hutchinson, Minnesota

Attendance / Enrollment Report
2021 - 2022 School Year

Average Daily Membership (ADM)
Grade

 210.00

 220.00

 230.00

 240.00

 250.00

9/30 10/31 11/30 12/31 1/31 2/28 3/31 4/30 5/31 EOY

ADM (Funding) Membership (Enrollment) Budgeted Enrollment

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 13 of 13 09/09/21



Prepared By:

Dustin J. Reeves

Outsourced Controller

September 9, 2021

New Discoveries Montessori Academy

Hutchinson, Minnesota

District 4161

Supplemental Information

August 31, 2021



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ������  !"#$��%	��	�&	��	�� '������� �����������(��)��*���+������,�!�#-$��������������������. ��$%����/01/2 3//4567/01/2�8371 ���659:1;<1684;�6391������������������������ 81=/;>?7>46���������������������������������� �����394567659:1;��������������������������������������� ������� )@�ABCD-ED�)#!��B����
�- F�����!G������-#�HCA#-$�� ��I�	%�J��� ����J%�%	� �����������������K�����I%&	�K �E�!�-��E������������J%�%	����������� ������� �#-���#��E�(#!�DCD"��EDD#A�CED-J��D F���������#�#H!�@!�CED����!G�����J��� ����J��&	� �����������������K�����L##�CD"�ED��%������J�	%�B�-�M�I�	���B�,�!DAG���-ED.�!D��LC�#!"# �E�!�-��E������������J��&	����������� ��������� *C#D�NGJ��!�� (@DAB�!AAE@D��O!�!DA#��#�@D� �������	�% �����������������K���&���E�!�-��E������������������	�%���������� ��������� ��CAP-EDJ��!�! �#CLO@�-#L#D����A#���
BED#�AE-���E� ������K%	�� �������%���%������������!�LCDC-��!�CH#�@-#�ED�B#��
#�-ED!��
BED#�%����������&��K��� �E�!�-��E�����������������K%	������������ ��������% �B#�)!DEH#���D-@�!DA#�+�E@
 �D-@�!DA#��K����������K������$���ELL#�AC!� ����J��	�% ������������������������@�E�I�J���	��J��ELL#�AC!��QLO�#��!I�J��%	��J��ELL#�AC!�� !AP!"#�I�KJ���	�%�E�!�-��E����������%����J��	�%���������� ��������& �A(#E���E@D�G� @O�CA�)#!��B��@�-CD" �ABEE��D@�-CD"�-#�HCA#-�������������&������ ����J���	�� ���������K������������K&�E�!�-��E����������&����J���	������������ ��������K ��CAP-EDJ��!�! F�����#CLO@�-#L#D����A#���
BED#�AE-���E� ������K%	�� �������%���%������������!�LCDC-��!�CH#�@-#�ED�B#��
#�-ED!��
BED#�&����������K��K��� �E�!�-��E����������K������K%	������������ ��������� ������DA �D�CD#��#!�CD" ���&J���	�� �����������������������&�E�!�-��E��������������&J���	������������ �������� ��� �� )#!��B��D-@�!DA#����@"����� ����J%K	�� ���(�������%��K�E�!�-��E��������������J%K	������������ ��������� '#�"!D*����@�-E@�A#���#�HCA#-�((� F����FCD!DAC!��L!D!"#L#D��!D��!AAE@D�CD" ����JKK%	�� �������%���������������%-#�HCA#-���R@�G����� �E�!�-��E���������������JKK%	������������ ��������� (!O�!!�#D�'@-��EL
!DG�((� F�����@LL#���ABEE����!D-
E��!�CED��K��&����� ���JK��	�� ���������K&�������%%��&��E�!�-��E��������������JK��	������������ ��������� �-
�#G��C��-��(� F������@�BE�CN#��F##����-��B!�� ����J���	K� �������%�����������������E�!�-��E���������������J���	K����������� ��������� ���S����EOC�C�G �C�#�#--��#HCA#-��@#��E�������,BE�-
E�-. ��������	&& �������%����������%%�����E�!�-��E�������������������	&&���������� ��������� REBD-ED��ED��E�-�FC�#� �E�#A�CED�( �
�CDP�#���#-��S�CD-
#A� �����%&	&� �������%��������������%��E�!�-��E����������������%&	&����������� ��������% REBD-ED��ED��E�-�FC�#� �E�#A�CED�( ��!�L�S��#�#A�CED�LEDC�E�CD" �����%�K	�% �������%��������������%�
Prepared by BerganKDV Page 1 of 12 09/09/21



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ������  !"#$��%	��	�&	��	�� '������� �����������(��)��*���+������,�!�#-$��������������������. ��$%����/01/2 3//4567/01/2�8371 ���659:1;<1684;�6391������������������������ 81=/;>?7>46���������������������������������� �����394567659:1;������������������������������@�!�-��@����������%�����%�A	�%���������� ��������& (@���#���@B
!CD#-����!��!- �@
D#���#!-# �������%	�� ���������&���������������@�!�-��@����������&�������%	������������ ��������A EF!�#���#G��DG��CG ��#G��DG!��-#�HDG# �������	% ����������������������%��@�!�-��@����������A�������	%���������� ��������� )D��I!�����)F�GJDC-@C �!DC�#C!CG#�-F

�D#- �����%A�	�� �������������������������@�!�-��@����������������%A�	������������ �������� )D��I!�����)F�GJDC-@C �!DC�#C!CG#�-F

�D#-�,-#!�#�. ��������	�� �������������������������@�!�-��@������������������	������������ �������%� )D��I!�����)F�GJDC-@C �!DC�#C!CG#�-F

�D#-�,-#!�#�. ��������	A� �������������������������@�!�-��@���������%���������	A����������� �������%� �B#�DG!C��DB# K�����!�#�I�!�#���-I-�#B��@��G�!--�@@B-�!C� ���AL�AA	�� �������%���������%���%��M@�N�!�#!-������ �@�!�-��@���������%����AL�AA	������������ �������%� �F��DGF�FB��--@GD!�#-L��CG	 K�����
����#-�DC"�B!�#�D!�- ��������	�& ������������������������@�!�-��@���������%���������	�&���������� �������%� +���'#C#�D�- �F"���������(D�#L��#C�!�L��D-D@CL����L�(�� ����L��%	�% ���(�������%���!C�� �#
!D��(#"!����������� �������%� +���'#C#�D�- �F"���������(D�#L��#C�!�L��D-D@CL����L�(�� �������	�% ���(�������%���!C�� �#
!D��(#"!����������� �������%� +���'#C#�D�- �F"���������(D�#L��#C�!�L��D-D@CL����L�(�� ��������	%� ���(�������%���!C�� �#
!D��(#"!����������� �������%� +���'#C#�D�- �F"���������(D�#L��#C�!�L��D-D@CL����L�(�� �������%	�& ���(�������%���!C�� �#
!D��(#"!����������� �������%� +���'#C#�D�- �F"���������(D�#L��#C�!�L��D-D@CL����L�(�� ��������	A ���(�������%���!C�� �#
!D��(#"!����������� �������%� +���'#C#�D�- �F"���������(D�#L��#C�!�L��D-D@CL����L�(�� ������%�	%� ���(�������%���!C�� �#
!D��(#"!����������� �������%� +���'#C#�D�- �F"���������(D�#L��#C�!�L��D-D@CL����L�(�� ������A	�� ���(�������%���!C�� �#
!D��(#"!� �@�!�-��@���������%�����LAA�	����������� �������%� �#��'!��@@C�'@@N-J@
 K����'@@N-��@���DO�!�I ������%�	�� ���������&������������A��@�!�-��@���������%�������%�	������&����� �������%% �#��@���!�B�P�(@GN �#O�O!-#��G!���!GG#--�!

�P�B@CD�@�DC"�@� ������%�	�� ����������������������%�
!CDG��@GN�@MC�-D"C!�������������������@�!�-��@���������%%������%�	������&����� �������%& �FH#�! �F"���������C�#�C#��Q���	�L��!C!"#����@F� ����L��&	& �������%�����������������#�HDG#-�Q�L��	&�L����DG#��&%�Q%��	�L�#�#
J@C#�P�H@DG#B!D��Q�L��&	&L��C#��DB#
Prepared by BerganKDV Page 2 of 12 09/09/21



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ������  !"#$��%	��	�&	��	�� '������� �����������(��)��*���+������,�!�#-$��������������������. ��$%����/01/2 3//4567/01/2�8371 ���659:1;<1684;�6391������������������������ 81=/;>?7>46���������������������������������� �����394567659:1;������������������������������@!�"#��A���#���BACD�A��E��	�%F��#��(!�D�G�#��!
�A
-�E&F%&	H�F�I�#�D���A���!�#�##�,E��	��.����&����� �������%& �GJ#�! �G"���������C�#�C#��E���	�F��!C!"#����AG� ���&F%&	H� ���������������������%%&�#�JDI#-�E�F��	&�F����DI#��&%�E%��	�F�#�#
@AC#�K�JADI#B!D��E�F��&	&F��C#��DB#�@!�"#��A���#���BACD�A��E��	�%F��#��(!�D�G�#��!
�A
-�E&F%&	H�F�I�#�D���A���!�#�##�,E��	��.����&����� �������%& �GJ#�! �G"���������C�#�C#��E���	�F��!C!"#����AG� ����F��	&� ���������&�������������%�#�JDI#-�E�F��	&�F����DI#��&%�E%��	�F�#�#
@AC#�K�JADI#B!D��E�F��&	&F��C#��DB#�@!�"#��A���#���BACD�A��E��	�%F��#��(!�D�G�#��!
�A
-�E&F%&	H�F�I�#�D���A���!�#�##�,E��	��.����&����� �������%& �GJ#�! �G"���������C�#�C#��E���	�F��!C!"#����AG� �������	�� �������%���������������%�#�JDI#-�E�F��	&�F����DI#��&%�E%��	�F�#�#
@AC#�K�JADI#B!D��E�F��&	&F��C#��DB#�@!�"#��A���#���BACD�A��E��	�%F��#��(!�D�G�#��!
�A
-�E&F%&	H�F�I�#�D���A���!�#�##�,E��	��.����&����� �������%& �GJ#�! �G"���������C�#�C#��E���	�F��!C!"#����AG� ��������	� �������%�����������������#�JDI#-�E�F��	&�F����DI#��&%�E%��	�F�#�#
@AC#�K�JADI#B!D��E�F��&	&F��C#��DB#�@!�"#��A���#���BACD�A��E��	�%F��#��(!�D�G�#��!
�A
-�E&F%&	H�F�I�#�D���A���!�#�##�,E��	��.����&����� �������%& �GJ#�! �G"���������C�#�C#��E���	�F��!C!"#����AG� �����%��	� �������%���������������%�#�JDI#-�E�F��	&�F����DI#��&%�E%��	�F�#�#
@AC#�K�JADI#B!D��E�F��&	&F��C#��DB#�@!�"#��A���#���BACD�A��E��	�%F��#��(!�D�G�#��!
�A
-�E&F%&	H�F�I�#�D���A���!�#�##�,E��	��.����&����� �������%& �GJ#�! �G"���������C�#�C#��E���	�F��!C!"#����AG� �������	�% ����������������������%&�#�JDI#-�E�F��	&�F����DI#��&%�E%��	�F�#�#
@AC#�K�JADI#B!D��E�F��&	&F��C#��DB#�@!�"#��A���#���BACD�A��E��	�%F��#��(!�D�G�#��!
�A
-�E&F%&	H�F�I�#�D���A���!�#�##�,E��	��.
Prepared by BerganKDV Page 3 of 12 09/09/21



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ������  !"#$��%	��	�&	��	�� '������� �����������(��)��*���+������,�!�#-$��������������������. ��$%����/01/2 3//4567/01/2�8371 ���659:1;<1684;�6391������������������������ 81=/;>?7>46���������������������������������� �����394567659:1;������������������������������@�!�-��@���������%&����A�&�	�����&����� �������%B �#��C#A��#"D!E F�����#GHIJ�-#H#E�����
����JG�G@E ����A�B�	�� �������������&���������@�!�-��@���������%B����A�B�	������&����� �������%� K!E#��LDJ#��#��E���--@LG!�#-��EL  �@���#M�����HGE��@!LDGE"A�K ����#--G@E- ����A���	�� ���������&���������&���%�
�G����KJE#����� �@�!�-��@���������%�����A���	������&����� �������% ��� �� )#!��D��E-J�!EL#����#
������ ����A�&�	B& ���(�������%��B�@�!�-��@���������%����A�&�	B&����&����� �������&� �N-L@��#-�#�E���  �!-�GL�I!"- ��������	�� ���������BB������B������@�!�-��@���������&���������	������&����� �������&� �N-L@��#-�#�E��� �F� �����&�B	�� ���������BB������B�����@�!�-��@���������&������&�B	������&����� �������&� �N-L@��#-�#�E��� �F� �������	�� ���������BB������B�����@�!�-��@���������&��������	������&����� �������&�  @

�#�-��J-GLA��EL	 �J-GL�-J

�G#- ��������	�B ����������%��������������@�!�-��@���������&���������	�B����&����� �������&�  @

�#�-��J-GLA��EL	 �J-GL�-J

�G#- ��������	�� ����������%��������������@�!�-��@���������&���������	������&����� �������&% �L#�)!��O!�#�)J�LDGE-@E �J

�G#-��@��@J��@@��-
G"@���#
!G� �������&	B� �������������������������@�!�-��@���������&%�������&	B�����&����� �������&& �L#�)!��O!�#�)J�LDGE-@E �!GE�#E!EL#�-J

�G#- �������&	� �������������������������@�!�-��@���������&&�������&	�����&����� �������&B (@���#���@H
!EG#-��EL������%�� �@E��!L��I!-#�LD!�"#��B����������������� �������B	�� ���������&�������������%PB	��A�L@�@��@M#�!"#-�P��	�%����&����� �������&B (@���#���@H
!EG#-��EL������%�� �@E��!L��I!-#�LD!�"#��B����������������� ��������	�% ���������&�%������������PB	��A�L@�@��@M#�!"#-�P��	�%�@�!�-��@���������&B������%�	�%����&����� �������&� (@���#���@H
!EG#-��EL������%�� �@E��!L��@M#�!"#-��B����������������$��IQO ������%	�� ���������&�%������������P&�	��A�L@�@��P���	& �@�!�-��@���������&�������%	������&����� �������& �@��D#�E�'J-GE#--� �@�JL�-A��EL	 �@E-��JL�G@E�
!
#�A�L!���-�@LCA�-D##� ��������	�% ������������������������
�@�#L�@�-A�IGE�#�- �@�!�-��@���������&��������	�%����&����� �������B� �@��D#�E�'J-GE#--� �@�JL�-A��EL	 �@E-��JL�G@E�
!
#� �������%	�� �������������������������@�!�-��@���������B��������%	������&����� �������B� �@��D#�E�'J-GE#--� �@�JL�-A��EL	 �@E-��JL�G@E�
!
#� ��������	%� �������������������������@�!�-��@���������B���������	%�����&����� �������B� �@��D#�E�'J-GE#--� �@�JL�-A��EL	 �@E-��JL�G@E�
!
#� ��������	%� �������������������������@�!�-��@���������B���������	%�
Prepared by BerganKDV Page 4 of 12 09/09/21



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ������  !"#$%�%	��	�&	��	�� '������� �����������(��)��*���+������,�!�#-$��������������������. ��$%����/01/2 3//4567/01/2�8371 ���659:1;<1684;�6391������������������������ 81=/;>?7>46���������������������������������� �����394567659:1;���������������������������������&����� �������@� �A��B#�C�'D-EC#--� �A�DF�-G��CF	  !
#��!C��HEC�#�- �������%	� �������������������������A�!�-��A���������@��������%	�����&����� �������@� )E��I!�����)D�FBEC-AC �!EC�#C!CF#�-D

�E#- �������&	� �������������������������A�!�-��A���������@��������&	�����&����� �������@% )E��I!�����)D�FBEC-AC �!EC�#C!CF#�-D

�E#- ������@%	%� �������������������������A�!�-��A���������@%������@%	%�����&����� �������@& �A��B#�C�'D-EC#--� �A�DF�-G��CF	 ���EF#�-D

�E#-�,#CJ#�A
#-�!C��
A���A�EA-. ��������	�@ ����������%��������������A�!�-��A���������@&��������	�@����&����� �������@@ )D�FBEC-AC��A��
 +!-��A��KAL#� ������%�	�� �������������������������A�!�-��A���������@@������%�	������&����� �������@� �AD�BL#-���#-���#C��!���JF-��AA
 M�����#!FB#��A���E-D!��I��K
!E�#����N#--EF! ������%�	@� �����������������@����@)!C-AC����&����� �������@� �AD�BL#-���#-���#C��!���JF-��AA
 M�����#!FB#��A���E-D!��I��K
!E�#����N#--EF! ������&�	�� �����������������@����&)!C-AC����&����� �������@� �AD�BL#-���#-���#C��!���JF-��AA
 M�����#!FB#��A���E-D!��I��K
!E�#����N#--EF! ��������	� �����������������@����&&)!C-AC �A�!�-��A���������@���������	������&����� �������@ )E��I!�����)D�FBEC-AC �!EC�#C!CF#�-D

�E#- �������%	%� �������������������������A�!�-��A���������@�������%	%�����&����� ���������  �AOD#-��((� ��D�#C��FD��EFD�DK��AA��������� �������	&� ������������������%%��@��A�!�-��A������������������	&�����&����� ��������� )D�FBEC-AC� DH�EF��FBAA�- M���������DE�EAC��A��H!C� ����G�&	@% ����������%�������������A�!�-��A���������������G�&	@%����&����� ��������� �#��A���!�K�P�(AFQ �#FD�E�I�-I-�#K�-D

�E#- ������%%	�� �������������������������A�!�-��A�����������������%%	������&����� ��������� �K#�EF!C��EK# M�����!�#�I�!�#���-I-�#K��A��F�!--�AAK-�!C� ����G���	�& �������%���������%���%��LA�Q�!�#!-������ �,�. �A�!�-��A���������������G���	�&����&����� ��������� �����A��L!�#�((� '!FQ"�ADC��FB#FQ-���ND�I����� ��������	�� �������%���%�����������%�A�!�-��A�������������������	������&����� ��������% ����#FB��C�EC#�((� +AA"�#��!C!"#K#C���EF#C-#�R�%	��G��#�� �������%	�� �������%���������������%�B�AK#HAAQ�
!���R�&%	������&����� ��������% ����#FB��C�EC#�((� +AA"�#��!C!"#K#C���EF#C-#�R�%	��G��#�� ������&%	�� ����������������������%&�B�AK#HAAQ�
!���R�&%	�� �A�!�-��A����������%��������	������������ ��������& �E�ES#C-�'!CQ�P���D-���A	 �C�#�#-��AC��A!C�T�&%%@ ����G%�%	�% ���(������������A�!�-��A����������&����G%�%	�%���������� ��������@ �E�ES#C-�'!CQ�P���D-���A	 �C�#�#-��AC��A!C�T��&�� ������&	�% ���(������������A�!�-��A����������@������&	�%
Prepared by BerganKDV Page 5 of 12 09/09/21



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ������  !"#$%�&	��	�%	��	�� '������� �����������(��)��*���+������,�!�#-$��������������������. ��$&����/01/2 3//4567/01/2�8371 ���659:1;<1684;�6391������������������������ 81=/;>?7>46���������������������������������� �����394567659:1;��������������������������������������� ��������� �@@A��B!���C#D!��EBE! (B�#�BD-F�!D@#����AD�!� ������%�	&� �������&�����������������A�!�-��A�����������������%�	&����������� �������� �#G��B-@AE#�B#-����B�B!�#��'FB��BD" (#!-#����F"����� ���HI���	�� ����������&����������&H��A�!�-��A�������������HI���	������������ �������� ���J��KFD� L��FD#M
�ANM#D��BD-F�!D@# ����I�H�	� ���(�������&������������� �������� ���J��KFD� L��FD#M
�ANM#D��BD-F�!D@# ������&�	�� ���(�������&����A�!�-��A��������������I��	������������ �������� �!--��F�F!� �M
�AN##����O��#�F@�BAD- ������&�	� ���(�������&��%�A�!�-��A����������������&�	����������� �������� ��P�� �A
#��B#-�((� �M
�AE#M#D��Q��RFB
M#D���#!-#����F"����� ����I&��	�H ����������������A�!�-��A��������������I&��	�H���������� �������� �!--��F�F!� �M
�AN##����O��#�F@�BAD- ������&�	&� ���(�������&��%�A�!�-��A����������������&�	&�����%����� �������� KF��C#�  !N�A���!@@�F!� ����I��&	�� ���(�������&��%����%����� �������� KF��C#�  !N�A���!@@�F!� ����I%�&	�� ���(�������&��%�A�!�-��A��������������I%&�	������%����� �������& �D�#�D!���#E#DF#��#�EB@#  !N�A���!@@�F!� �������&	�� ���(�������&�������%����� �������& �D�#�D!���#E#DF#��#�EB@#  !N�A���!@@�F!� ����I���	�� ���(�������&�������%����� �������& �D�#�D!���#E#DF#��#�EB@#  !N�A���!@@�F!� ��������	�� ���(�������&�������%����� �������& �D�#�D!���#E#DF#��#�EB@#  !N�A���!@@�F!� ����I%H�	%� ���(�������&�������%����� �������& �D�#�D!���#E#DF#��#�EB@#  !N�A���!@@�F!� �������%	� ���(�������&�������%����� �������& �D�#�D!���#E#DF#��#�EB@#  !N�A���!@@�F!� ����I��	�� ���(�������&�������%����� �������& �D�#�D!���#E#DF#��#�EB@#  !N�A���!@@�F!� ��������	H ���(�������&�������%����� �������& �D�#�D!���#E#DF#��#�EB@#  !N�A���!@@�F!� ����I%H�	%� ���(�������&�������%����� �������& �D�#�D!���#E#DF#��#�EB@#  !N�A���!@@�F!� �������%	� ���(�������&�������%����� �������& �D�#�D!���#E#DF#��#�EB@#  !N�A���!@@�F!� ����I��	�� ���(�������&�������%����� �������& �D�#�D!���#E#DF#��#�EB@#  !N�A���!@@�F!� ��������	H ���(�������&����A�!�-��A���������&���&I��	�&����%����� �������% ����#
!��M#D������#E#DF#  !N�A���!@@�F!� �������&	�� ���(�������&�������%����� �������% ����#
!��M#D������#E#DF#  !N�A���!@@�F!� ����I%��	�� ���(�������&�������%����� �������% ����#
!��M#D������#E#DF#  !N�A���!@@�F!� ��������	�� ���(�������&����A�!�-��A���������%����IH��	������%����� �������H  FO�B@��M
�AN##��#�B�#M#D���--A@B!�  !N�A���!@@�F!� �������	�� ���(�������&��&����%����� �������H  FO�B@��M
�AN##��#�B�#M#D���--A@B!�  !N�A���!@@�F!� �������H	�� ���(�������&��&����%����� �������H  FO�B@��M
�AN##��#�B�#M#D���--A@B!�  !N�A���!@@�F!� ����I���	�H ���(�������&��&����%����� �������H  FO�B@��M
�AN##��#�B�#M#D���--A@B!�  !N�A���!@@�F!� ��������	&� ���(�������&��&�A�!�-��A���������H����I%�	�����%����� �������� �#!@C#�-��#�B�#M#D���--A@B!�BAD  !N�A���!@@�F!� ��������	�� ���(�������&�������%����� �������� �#!@C#�-��#�B�#M#D���--A@B!�BAD  !N�A���!@@�F!� ����I���	�� ���(�������&���
Prepared by BerganKDV Page 6 of 12 09/09/21



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ������  !"#$%�&	��	�'	��	�� (������� �����������)��*��+���,������-�!�#.$��������������������/ ��$&����01203 400567801203�9482 ���76:;2<=2795<�74:2������������������������ 92>0<?@8?57���������������������������������� �����4:567876:;2<���������������������������������'����� �������� �#!AB#�.��#�C�#D#E���..FAC!�CFE  !G�F���!AA�H!� ���&I���	�� ���)�������&����F�!�.��F��������������I���	'����������� ������� �AB!�
#I�(#�E!�#�# �#CDJH�.#D#E����.ABFF��.H

�G�
H�AB!.#�FE ��������	�� ������������������������
#�.FE!��A�#�C��A!���-A�!GFE.I�D!�K#�.I
!CE�CE"�KC�./ �F�!�.��F�����������������	������������ ��������� (#�"!E+����H�.FH�A#���#�LCA#.�))� MCE!EAC!��D!E!"#D#E��!E��!AAFHE�CE"�.#�LCA#. ����I%%&	�� �������&���������������&���H"����� �F�!�.��F���������������I%%&	������������ ��������� MH��B#� *���
!��CAC
!E���##����H"����� �������	�� �������&���&�����������&�F�!�.��F������������������	������������ ��������� )�N� ��H

�G��F	 �!CE�#E!EA#�.H

�C#.�-.
FF�/ ��������	' �������������������������F�!�.��F�������������������	'���������� ��������� �F.�!�O.���#A��FECA. �#AB�����DFEC�F�.�P�&�	���!E����A!J�#. ������&	�� ���������'��������&���&'P�&	�����������-�#
�!A#D#E���F���F.��AB#AKQ&��%&'/ �F�!�.��F�����������������&	������&����� ��������� (C��	AFD �#�LCA#�AB!�"#��%����������������� ��������	' �������&���������������&�F�!�.��F�������������������	'����&����� ��������& *H�ABCE.FE�R�C�C�C#.��FDDC..CFE R�C�C�C#.���SH�G����� ����I�%�	%� �������������������������F�!�.��F����������&����I�%�	%�����'����� ��������' �C�G����*H�ABCE.FE�-T!�#�/ �!�#����SH�G����� �����%�	& �������������������������F�!�.��F����������'�����%�	&����'����� ��������% �#DF�G�(FFK��FD
!EG �#!�JFFK. �����'%�	'� �������������������������F�!�.��F����������%�����'%�	'�����'����� ��������� ,���(#E#�C�. �#
����������)C�#I��#E�!�I��C.CFEI����I�)�� ��������	�� ���)�������&���!E�� �#
!C��)#"!�����'����� ��������� ,���(#E#�C�. �#
����������)C�#I��#E�!�I��C.CFEI����I�)�� ����I���	&� ���)�������&���!E�� �#
!C��)#"!�����'����� ��������� ,���(#E#�C�. �#
����������)C�#I��#E�!�I��C.CFEI����I�)�� �������&	�' ���)�������&���!E�� �#
!C��)#"!�����'����� ��������� ,���(#E#�C�. �#
����������)C�#I��#E�!�I��C.CFEI����I�)�� ������&�	&� ���)�������&���!E�� �#
!C��)#"!�����'����� ��������� ,���(#E#�C�. �#
����������)C�#I��#E�!�I��C.CFEI����I�)�� ��������	% ���)�������&���!E�� �#
!C��)#"!�����'����� ��������� ,���(#E#�C�. �#
����������)C�#I��#E�!�I��C.CFEI����I�)�� ������&�	�� �������&���������������&!E�� �#
!C��)#"!�����'����� ��������� ,���(#E#�C�. �#
����������)C�#I��#E�!�I��C.CFEI����I�)�� �������	 ���)�������&���!E�� �#
!C��)#"!�
Prepared by BerganKDV Page 7 of 12 09/09/21



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ������  !"#$��%	��	�&	��	�� '������� �����������(��)��*���+������,�!�#-$��������������������. ��$%����/01/2 3//4567/01/2�8371 ���659:1;<1684;�6391������������������������ 81=/;>?7>46���������������������������������� �����394567659:1;������������������������������@�!�-��@���������������A&�	B�����%����� �������� �!-�#��!C!"#D#C����������� +!�E!"#�-#�FGH#����I"����� �����%�B	B� �������������������������@�!�-��@���������������%�B	B����������� ��������% �G#E#�A�J!C#� (ICHK�!HH@IC���#�IC� ��������	�% �����������������B���&���@�!�-��@����������%��������	�%���������� ��������& �@C�!�A��!FG� �#GDEI�-#D#C����H@DD!C��-��G
-�!C��
GH�I�# �������	B ������������������������K!C"#�-��@��D!GC�#C!CH# �@�!�-��@����������&�������	B���������� ��������B (!E�!!�#C�'I-��@D
!CL�((� ����� �����!C-
@��!�G@C����I"����� ���BA�&�	�� ���������B&������B����&��@�!�-��@����������B���BA�&�	������������ ��������� �L-H@��#-�#�C��� �M� �����%%�	�� ���������BB������B�����@�!�-��@����������������%%�	������������ �������� �L-H@��#-�#�C��� �M� �������&	�� ���������BB������B�����@�!�-��@�����������������&	������������ ��������� �L-H@��#-�#�C��� ��#�G���@��E�#!�����M� ��������	� ���������BB������B�����@�!�-��@�������������������	����������� ��������� �L-H@��#-�#�C��� ����N�A���	%BA��I

�G#-�N��B	�� ����A���	%B ���������BB������B�������������� ��������� �L-H@��#-�#�C��� ����N�A���	%BA��I

�G#-�N��B	�� �������B	�� ���������BB������B������@�!�-��@���������������A�&%	%B���������� ��������� �L-H@��#-�#�C��� ����N�A���	�A��I

�G#-�N��	�� ��������	�� ���������BB������B��������������� ��������� �L-H@��#-�#�C��� ����N�A���	�A��I

�G#-�N��	�� ����A���	� ���������BB������B�����@�!�-��@���������������A�B�	������������ ��������� (@���#���@D
!CG#-����!��!- �@
G#���#!-# �������%	�� ���������&���������������@�!�-��@������������������%	������������ ��������� �GC�!-��@�
@�!�G@C �@O#�-A�!
�@C- �������%	�� �����������������������%�@�!�-��@������������������%	������������ ��������% �#O��G-H@F#�G#-����G�G!�#��'IG��GC" (#!-# ���BA���	�� ����������%����������%B��@�!�-��@����������%���BA���	������������ ��������& �G�GP#C-�'!CQ�R���I-���@	 (�� ��%�A�&	�& ���(������������@�!�-��@����������&��%�A�&	�&���������� ��������B �G�GP#C-�'!CQ�R���I-���@	 (�� ����A�B	�� ���(������������@�!�-��@����������B����A�B	������������ ��������� �G-! �!�D!�����E@!���-I

�G#-�,SID
���GF#-. �������	B& �������%��������������%&�@�!�-��@������������������	B&���������� �������� �G-! �!�D!�����H!����@���#!HK#� ��������	B �������%���%�������������@�!�-��@������������������	B���������� ��������� �G-! J����G��I!���� �@���#F����IDD#���@C�#�#CH# ��������	�� ���������&���������&��&&@C�����%��� �@�!�-��@�������������������	��
Prepared by BerganKDV Page 8 of 12 09/09/21



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ������  !"#$�%	��	�&	��	�� '������� �����������(��)��*���+������,�!�#-$��������������������. ��$%����/01/2 3//4567/01/2�8371 ���659:1;<1684;�6391������������������������ 81=/;>?7>46���������������������������������� �����394567659:1;��������������������������������������� ��������� �@-! �!�A!������BAA#���@-CDE#�@#-�-B

�@#- ������%�	�� �����������������������,A!�-FA!��DG-H�G!�#�-H�"�!F!A�C�!CI#�-HCFDCD�!�#�A@�I. �D�!�-��D�����������������%�	������������ ��������� �@-! '!�J#-�K��DL�#���A#AL#�-F@
��#J#G!���� �D� �������%	�� ���������&���������&�����#E �D�!�-��D������������������%	������������ ��������� �@-!  �@J�"�DL#���A!�I#�@J"�,-��#--�L!��-. ����H��%	&& �������%���M�������������D�!�-��D���������������H��%	&&���������� ��������� �@-! �!J�N-�+�@��#���A#!���D��!�A@J�CD!CF@J" ������&&	�� ���������&���������&��&&�D�!�-��D�����������������&&	������������ ��������% �@-! ��@-@-� �#E#J�@DJ���� �� �D���#E ����H�	�� ���������&���������&��&&�D�!�-��D����������%����H�	������������ ��������& �@-! �A!ODJ��� �D���#E�,A#�!��
@�!�#�CD@J-. �������%	�� ���������&���������&�����D�!�-��D����������&�������%	������������ ��������M �@-! �A!ODJ���D��@C#�-B

�@#-�,-�!
�#��#ADE#�. �������%	 ����������%��������������D�!�-��D����������M�������%	���������� ��������� �@-! �A!ODJ���� ���,
!��#��LD!���LDDI. ��������	M� ������������������������D�!�-��D�������������������	M����������� �������� �@-! '!��#�N��N-�#A-����#CF�,L!CIB
�L!��#�@#-��D� ������&�	&� ���������&������������%&G@�#�C�D-#�. �D�!�-��D����������������&�	&����������� ��������� �@-! �@��@!A��!C+@���K��D���JB�-#�-B

�@#- �������&	�� ���������M��������������,
�!-�@C�CB
-H�"#��L!CI-H�-@CIJ#--�L!CI-.�D�!�-��D������������������&	������������ ��������� �@-! ��@#J�!����!�@J"��D���AB-@C�-B

�@#-�,��DD� ������%�	%% ����������%��������������#C!�-H��#CD�!�@DJ-. �D�!�-��D�����������������%�	%%���������� ��������� �@-! �!�"#����L!CI��D�-CFDD��-B

�@#-�,JD�#LDDI-. ��������	� �������������������������D�!�-��D�������������������	����������� ��������� �@-! �!�"#����L!CI��D�-CFDD��-B

�@#-�,JD�#LDDI-. �������	M� �������������������������D�!�-��D������������������	M����������� ��������� �@-! �A!ODJ���L!CI��D�-CFDD��-B

�@#-�,-�#
 �������	%� ������������������������-�DD�H�
!
#�H�
!�!CFB�#H�-�@CI#�-H��#C#@
�LDDIH�@J�#P��!L-. �D�!�-��D������������������	%����������� ��������% �@-! �A!ODJ���L!CI��D�-CFDD��-B

�@#-�,-C@--D�-. �������	M �������������������������D�!�-��D����������%�������	M���������� ��������& �@-! �A!ODJ���L!CI��D�-CFDD��-B

�@#-�,C�!NDJ-H ������M�	&� ������������������������
Prepared by BerganKDV Page 9 of 12 09/09/21



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ������  !"#$���%	��	�&	��	�� '������� �����������(��)��*���+������,�!�#-$��������������������. ��$%����/01/2 3//4567/01/2�8371 ���659:1;<1684;�6391������������������������ 81=/;>?7>46���������������������������������� �����394567659:1;�����������������������������#�!-#�-@�-AB--C�-@�"�D#@�
#EAB�-.�C�!�-��C����������&������F�	&����������� ��������F �B-! (!E"D!"#��C�G-����CE�#--C�B��#
�!A#H#E� ������	�� ������������������������H!�#�B!�- �C�!�-��C����������F������	������������ ��������� �B-! �H!ICE���-DHH#��-AJCC��-D

�B#-�,��BE���B�# ��������	�F ������������������������-�!��#�-. �C�!�-��C�������������������	�F���������� �������� �B-! K� ����
C-�!"#���
C-��A!���-�!H
-�� ������&�	�� �������%���F�����������H!�G#�BE" �C�!�-��C����������������&�	������������ �������%� �B-! K� ����
C-�!"#��C���#AC��- ��������	�� �������%���%������������C�!�-��C���������%���������	������������ �������%� �B-! ��L##G� �BE���B"B�!���� �C���#M ������F	�� ���������&���������&�����C�!�-��C���������%�������F	������������ �������%� �B-! �H!ICE����#AJEC�C"N�,LB�#�#--�-
#!G#�-. ������%	% ���������&������������%&�C�!�-��C���������%�������%	%���������� �������%� �B-! �!-J��B-#�OCC�-���-DHH#��-AJCC��,"�D#. ��������	�% �������������������������C�!�-��C���������%���������	�%���������� �������%� �B-! �!�H!�����-DHH#��-AJCC��,"�D#. ��������	� �������������������������C�!�-��C���������%���������	����������� �������%% �B-! �!�"#����-DHH#��-AJCC��,
!
#��A�B
-. �������%	� �������������������������C�!�-��C���������%%�������%	����������� �������%& �B-! �!�H!�����-DHH#��-AJCC��-D

�B#- ������%�	�� �������������������������C�!�-��C���������%&������%�	������������ �������%F �B-! �!�H!�����-DHH#��-AJCC��,�C!-�#��
!E-�!E� ��������	�� �������������������������CC�-B#��C��-. �C�!�-��C���������%F��������	������������ �������%� �B-! �#!AJ#�- !N�#!AJ#�-���-DHH#��-AJCC� �������%	�� ������������������&�����AD��BAD�DH �C�!�-��C���������%��������%	������������ �������% �B-! �#!AJ#�- !N�#!AJ#�-���-DHH#��-AJCC� ��������	%� ������������������&�����AD��BAD�DH �C�!�-��C���������%��������	%����������� �������&� �B-! �H!ICE����#AJ���������,���HBA#�!E���� ������&�	&� ���������&��������%%��%&J#!�
JCE#-. �C�!�-��C���������&�������&�	&�� � �C�!�-��C��AJ#AG-����&@F�%	��
Prepared by BerganKDV Page 10 of 12 09/09/21



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ��������  !"#$��%	��	�&	��	�� �!'(��#)#*
�'�+,�-!�)(��./+#��0�!�#'$��������������&��������1 �2$�����34567 8665�9:; <=>6;?@5?AB 866ACB5 DA>5�<45= 8EACB5���������� ����������������������������������� ������������������������� FC?6G�H=I��� ���������� ������������������������ ���������&��������%���%& J�����#�.K����L/�-*��	)L/ �2��&����� �������������%	���L�!�'��L��������� �������������%	��������� ��������������� J�����(!��#���)(LL��M#!'# �2�������� ����������N�2�	��������� ������������������������ J����O#K��� �2�������� ��������2�N�2�	���L�!�'��L��������� ����������N&��	��������� ��������������� J����J�%% �2��2����� ����������N2��	��������� ��������������� J����J��� �2��2����� ���������&N2��	��������� ��������������� J����J��� �2��2����� ����������N%��	%�������� ��������������� J����J��� �2��2����� ����������N%�%	&&������� ��������������� J����J��% �2��2����� ����������N2��	�&������� ��������������� J����J��� �2��2����� �������������&	���L�!�'��L��������� ��������%&N�&�	��������� ������������������������ J�����J� ���/ �2�������� ������������%�	��������� ������������������������ J�����J� ��
� �2�������� ����������N�&�	2�������� �������%���������������� J�����.//#��JLL���#
�!)# �2�������� �������������%	���L�!�'��L��������� ����������N&2�	��������� ��������������� J�����J� ���/ �2��%����� ����������N%��	�%������� ��������������� J�����J� ��
� �2��%����� ���������%N��2	���L�!�'��L��������� ����������N��%	%�������� ��������������� ��� �"�!K� �2�������� ����������N���	���L�!�'��L��������� ����������N���	��������% ��������������� J����O#K��� �2�������� ��������%�N�%�	��������% ��������������� J����� �� �2�������� ����������N&�&	%%������% ��������������� J�����(!��#���)(LL��M#!'# �2�������� ���������%N%��	��������% ��������������� J����M��J!)��!*K���(!��#� �2�������� ����������N��%	&�������% ��������������� J����M*�#�!),��K)#K�*P#�� �2�������� ������������&�	��������% ��������������� J�������#�K!�*P#��L/
#K'! �2�������� ����������N&&�	%�������% ����������������������&� J����� �� �2�������� ����������N���	���L�!�'��L��������% �������&%�N���	�2������& ������������������������ �K�#�#'����."����� �2�������� ��������������	%2�L�!�'��L��������& ��������������	%2� � �L�!���L���!'(��#)#*
�' ��������%�N�%�	��

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 11 of 12 09/09/21



��������	
���� ���������������������������������� ��������  !"#$��%	��	�&	��	�� '(!����#
(����)(*�+!���+��,#-�./�'!�01�2�!�#-$��������������&��������3 �4$�����56789 :;<8=>?7>@A :;B>7 C=;D>7E887�FB= G@<7�:67;���������� ���������������������������������������� ����������������� ����������������� �������������������������������������� ����������������� �,�#�H����������
!,���(���)��2�(���'��� ��������������	�� ����������I%��	4� %��J�������%��� �4��&������������ �,�#�H����������
!,���(���)��2�(���'��� ����������I%��	4� ��������������	�� %������%�4%������������� �4��&�������������������	�� �(�!�-��(���������� � ��������������	�� �(�!���(��)(*�+!���+��,#-

Prepared by BerganKDV Page 12 of 12 09/09/21


	draft August meeting minutes
	Finance committee notes
	NDMA August 2021 Financial Statements[1].pdf
	FS Cover
	TOC
	Overview
	At A Glance
	Balance Sheet
	Rev Exp Report
	Cash Flow
	Membership

	NDMA August 2021 Supplemental Information



